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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

October 27, 2020 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist III, Division of Engineering 

Docket No. 20200195-WU - Application of Lake Talquin Waterworks, Inc. for 
grandfather water certificate in Leon County and pass through of regulatory 
assessment fees. 

Please file the attached “Revised Territory Description” in the above mentioned docket file. 

MW/jp 

Attachment 



From: Troy Rendell [trendell@uswatercorp.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:38 AM 
To: Melinda Watts 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200195-WU, Lake Talquin 

I have changed it to 1,700 feet. 
  
Thanks. 
  
Troy Rendell 
Vice President - Investor Owned Utilities 

 
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard 
New Port Richey, FL  34652 
(Office) 727-848-8292 x245 
(Mobile) 727-777-2508 
(Fax) 727-848-7701 
(E-Mail) trendell@uswatercorp.net 
  
From: Melinda Watts <Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 12:27 PM 
To: Troy Rendell <trendell@uswatercorp.net> 
Subject: Docket No. 20200195-WU, Lake Talquin 
  
Troy,  
  
It appears from the territory map you provided that the portion of the description pertaining to 
Section 11 should read, "the South 1,700 feet of Section 11" rather than, "the South 1,750 feet of 
Section 11." 
  
Please verify and amend the description accordingly. 
  
Thanks. 
  
Melinda Watts 
Florida Public Service Commission 
 

mailto:trendell@uswatercorp.net
mailto:Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:trendell@uswatercorp.net


Those lands located in Township 1 South, Range 4 West, Leon County, Florida, more 
particularly described as follows: 

The South 1,700 feet of Section 11; 

 and 

All of Section 14 lying North of Blountstown Highway; 

 and 

The West ¾ of Section 15 lying North of Blountstown Highway; 

 and 

The East ½ of Section 16. 
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